West Central Neighborhood Association June 20, 2005 **President Larry Codding presiding**

Treasurer's Report

Tower Checking: \$8226.22 Tower Money Market: \$233.01

Escrow: \$10,000.00 **Edward Jones: \$11050.30** Membership: 64

Individual: 0000

Family: 0000 Start Time: 7:00 Business: 0000 End Time: 8:07

Attendance: 24

Items	Discussion	Action Required
Minutes:	On tables	
Spring plant sale:	Sold \$617.00; billed \$415.00; profit \$202.00	
Announcements:	Thanks to Casi Bromelmeier making our nametags for WCNA meetings.	
	Green Team June 25, 9-12. Volunteers meet	
	at parking lot by the Swinney pool. We will	
	work the south side of Jefferson beyond the	
	bridge. Donuts, coffee and juice will be served.	
	Tom Delong has collected many tires and	
	Alice Goodland presented a check for	
	\$107.50 from the sale of those tires. Tom	
	requested that this money be spent for	
	another night out at Moody Park as we did	
	two years ago. He will chair program and	
	Barbara Codding will assist.	
	Home tour committee meets monthly at Mike	
	Walsh's house at 1004 Washington. Next meeting is June 21 at 7:00. Norma announces	
	that we have 12 stops and seven houses.	
	Garage Sale is July 9. Kevin Knuth and Jack	
	Stark are chairing. Flyers have been	
	distributed.	
	Newsletters are on Mary Modezjewski's porch	
	for carriers to pick up, or get them tonight	
	from her car.	
	Window Restoration workshop postponed	
	until August.	
	Volunteers needed for Gold Wing Convention	
	July 3-7.	
Old Business:	Traffic Jackie Beals and Judy Cole report	
	that the flashing light has helped the noise	
	factor at College and Jefferson.	
	Truck CommitteeJackie reports we still	
	have not won the fight against through truck	
	traffic. More public meetings will be held in	
	August with area partnerships. Jackie is also	
	getting a quote for making signs saying "NO	
	TRUCKS" to out in yards on Washington and	
	Jefferson. We still need to contact our	
	council members for support.	
<u> </u>		<u> </u>

	CCW No report	
	Flood Controlno report	
	Abandoned properties:	
	1134 Nelson and 1307 Jackson. Next Monday	
	the review board meets at 5:30 on the 8 th floor	
	of the City County Building. Jill Downs, Mary	
	Modezjewski, John Simerman, and Larry	
	Codding will be there.	
	John Simerman and Larry Codding will meet	
	with Tom Bandor, City Code Enforcement	
	Officer. Discussion followed with suggestion	
	that the Green Team could volunteer to clean	
	up the yard. John Simerman stated that our	
	neighborhood has a long history of saving	
	properties from demolition.	
	Motion was passed that WCNA will write a	
	letter to code enforcement stating that we	
	want to save properties, not destroy them, as	
	stated in our neighborhood plan approved by	
	the city.	
Announcement:	July 15 in LaPorte, Indiana, will be the	
	Historic Landmark Association meeting.	
	Some WCNA members plan to attend.	
	Contact Jill for information.	
New Business:		
	Larry Codding suggested that in an attempt to	
	bring the Three Rivers Parade back to West	
	Central we could offer volunteers to handle	
	the roadblocks rather than police officers,	
	thus saving city money. Larry will contact	
	Kevin Knuth to form a committee.	